Kaydi Smith

sweeny Cheif [ EEEEEENRENE

Monday, January 13, 2025 1:52 PM

From:

Sent:

To: Kaydi Smith

Cc: Fire Marshal
Subject: Quarterly report
Kaydi,

Here is the quarterly report for Oct 1st through Dec 31st

[ will have a better version next quarter currently I am in the process of getting access to our reporting
system so I am having to pull the information out manually. Hopefully I will be able to attach the

complete report next quarter.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any more information.

Thank you

Response

Total calls-44

Accidents-22
Hazmat-5

Medical -4

Fire-4

Canceled-3

Utility Problem-3
Smoke Investigation-1
Alarm-1

Bomb/Arson Threat-1

Training

27 0ct 07:00 - 27 Oct 2024 14:00
Event Type
Fire Field Training

District
Sweeny F&R

Personnel



e 9 Members Present

Details
Live Fire Training Evolutions at Sweeny Fire Field

12 Nov 19:00 - 12 Nov 2024 21:00
Event Type
Station Training

District
Sweeny F&R

Personnel
e 9 Members present

Details
truck checkoffs and preventive Maintenace

10 Dec 19:20 - 10 Dec 2024 21:00
Event Type
Station Training

District
Sweeny F&R

Personnel
e 11 Members present

Details
SCBA Checks

Public Relations

I currently do not have the head count for these events but we had members present in each one!

Christmas in the park
Blue and Red Santa
Adopt a family
Breakfast with Santa

Fire Prevention



Timothy Webb
Fire Chief
Sweeny Fire and Rescue



